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Greene, Eoin

From: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>
Sent: 17 February 2022 15:09
To: Greene, Eoin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022016

Eoin,

See latest e-mail below. Please print and append to previous print out.

Thanks & Regards,

Aengus

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 17 February 2022 15:03
To: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>
Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022016

Hi Aengus,

Apologies I should have renamed the subject bar.

The EIA notification has been uploaded to the Portal and is now active.

Kind Regards,

Karl.

From: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 17 February 2022 14:57
To: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: FW: EIA Notification - N63 Liss to Abbey Realignment Scheme

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk at help.it@per.gov.ie
FAO Karl

Thank you for the e-mail below. Is the e-mail below deemed to be the Confirmation Notice to be submitted to the
Competent Authority?

Thanks & Regards,

Aengus

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 17 February 2022 14:05
To: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>
Subject: RE: EIA Notification - N63 Liss to Abbey Realignment Scheme
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Dear Aengus

An EIA Portal notification was received on 16/02/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 17/02/2022 under EIA Portal ID number 2022016 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022016

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanála

Applicant Name: Galway County Council

Location: Abbeyknockmoy, Co Galway

Description: N63 Liss to Abbey Realignment Scheme, comprising construction of 2.3km of National Secondary Road
including the provision of a bridge over the River Abbert, and incorporating pedestrian and cycle provisions along
the existing N63

Linear Development: Yes

Date Uploaded to Portal: 17/02/2022

Regards,

Karl.

EIA Portal team

——

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

——
T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

From: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 16 February 2022 15:30
To: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: EIA Notification - N63 Liss to Abbey Realignment Scheme

A Chara,

Please find attached an EIA Notification and the following attachments as required:
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 EIA Portal Notification Form
 Site location plans (2 sheets in required scale of 1:2500) and I note a larger scale plan at 1:5000 has

been provided to further assist with location of the scheme
 Proposed Newspaper Notice

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

Le meas,

Aengus Breathnach
Project Engineer
Galway County Council

##########################################################################
##########
Is é Proofpoint, Arna Óstáil do Comhairle Contae na Gaillimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo a scanadh agus
a ghlanadh ó thaobh ábhair de. Tá míle fáilte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge nó i mBéarla. Tá eolas atá
príobháideach agus rúnda sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon iatán a ghabhann leis agus is don seolaí amháin é. Mura seolaí
thú,níl tú údaraithe an ríomhphost nó aon iatán a ghabhann leis a léamh, a chóipe&aac ute;il ná a úsáid. Má tá an
ríomhphost seo faighte agat trí dhearmad, cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas trí ríomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin
é le do thoil. Má tá an ríomhphost seo ag teastáil uait i bhformáid eile téigh i dteagmháil leis an duine a sheol chugat é.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Proofpoint Hosted for Galway County
Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment contains information
which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not
authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you need this email in an alternative format please contact the sender.
##########################################################################
###########

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.

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
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